@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 1, 2025

Jim McFarland

Superior Qilfield Services
2989 W 29% Str. #12-13
Greeley, CO 80631

RE: E. 8t Street Operation, Permit No. M-2000-082, Approval of Extension to
Complete Corrective Actions — Weed Control and Reseeding Plan

Dear Mr. McFarland:

On July 31, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
to extend the corrective action date for the problem cited in the July 9, 2025, inspection report.
Per your request, the Division will extend the deadline from August 8 to September 8, 2025 to
allow additional time to develop a weed control and reseeding plan and submit it as a Technical
Revision to the approved reclamation plan.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 720-527-1640, or by email at
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Nore %ﬁfﬂ&m

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS
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